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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 5:57 PM
To: 'mgraul@ebparks.org'; 'rmakdisi@stellar-environmental.com'
Subject: Case File Review for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000246 and GeoTracker Global ID 

T0600100489, Redwood Regional Park, 7867 Redwood Road, Oakland, CA  94619

Dear Mr. Graul and Mr. Makdisi: 
 
I am the new case worker for the above referenced case. Jerry Wickham, the previous case manager at ACDEH, retired in 
January of this year.  I have done some reviewing of the case file and spoke with Mr. Makdisi about the recommendation 
for continued semi‐annual groundwater monitoring with additional testing of the site chemical parameters in the down 
gradient wells.  I concur with the plan and hope to be able to come out to the site this September when the next 
sampling occurs. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and concerns.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 


